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From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 3:56 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com:;
sayeful@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf Ahmed'

Subject: Need Loan Returnable DO for Ajax Sweater

Attachments: LOAN DO.XLSX

Importance: High %: RAAK Swenkor Ll |
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Dear Shipan,

Reference of the below mail need loan returnable DO as per the attached BOQ. Without this materials loan BBT will

not install. I SN
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Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales [ Plot 1/E

esh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792
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From: Abdullah Ash Shakir [mailto:shakir@ajax-sweater.com] %(M .
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 3:10 PM J
To: Md. Sanwar Parvez; Md. Fahim Muntasir; mefta@cross-world.com Q/@ QOL
Cc: Igbal jafer; Ashwini Vij; Ajax Maintenance; Moshiur Rahman o

Subject: FW: BBT Materials for Ajax Sweater

“mportance: High
Dear Mr. Sanwar, /)).‘

Pls be noted that we need the following materials from you before eid vacation to complete the partial installation
during the vacation.

500A Albo - 2nos

500A hanging clam - 30pcs
100A Tee - 1 nos

400A Albo - 4nos

400A hanging clam - 45 pcs
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Additionally we our riser BBT will be inhouse by 29t July, 2020 which have arrived via air, so pls send your team to do
the inventory by 30" July first hour as you know that the project will be failed in case of any small missing items and
we will start dismantling after getting confirmation from your end. Thanks in advance for your excellent support as
earlier.

Best Regards,



I Ajax Sweaters Ltd
S/L o CODE DESCRIPTION QTY. | Unit BDT BDT

3 3026942 KOA 0554-1-L-500 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1 PCS| 11,949 11,949
5 3026832 KOA 0554-11-R-500 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 1 PCS | 12,267 12,267
8 1004265 KO-5AlI HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 12 [5PCS 358 4,291
8 1004276 KO-6Al HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 18" | PES 385 6,924
4 3024731 MKA 1654-BO-160 A-CENTRAL FEEDER BOX-4W 1 BESi|% 116,176 16,176
4 3026932 KOA 0454-11-L-400 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 2 RCSH|10,413 20,826
5 3026822 KOA 0454-11-R-400 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 2 PCS| 10,593 21,185
6 1004277 KO-4Al/6Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 45 | PCS 385 17,310

Total In Taka 110,929




